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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Bureau of Land Management 

[CA–670–07–1610–DQ] 

Notice of Availability of U.S. Gypsum 
Company Expansion/Modernization 
Project Final Environmental Impact 
Report/Environmental Impact 
Statement, California 

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of availability. 

SUMMARY: In accordance with the 
National Environmental Policy Act of 
1969 (NEPA, 42 U.S.C. 4321 et seq.) and 
the Federal Land Policy and 
Management Act of 1976 (FLPMA, 43 
U.S.C. 1701 et seq.), the Bureau of Land 
Management (BLM) and Imperial 
County have prepared a joint Final 
Environmental Impact Report (EIR)/ 
Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) 
for the U.S. Gypsum Company 
Expansion/Modernization Project in 
Imperial County, California. 
DATES: The Draft EIR/EIS was released 
for a 90-day comment period on April 
26, 2006. Comments received during 
that time were incorporated into this 
Final EIR/EIS. No decision will be made 
on BLM portions of this project for at 
least 30 days following the publication 
of this notice. 
ADDRESSES: A copy of the Final EIR/EIS 
has been sent to affected Federal, State 
and local government agencies and 
interested parties. The document will be 
available electronically at http:// 
www.ca.blm.gov/elcentro. Copies of the 
Final EIR/EIS will be available at the 
following locations: 

• Bureau of Land Management, 
California State Office, 2800 Cottage 
Way, Sacramento, CA 95825. 

• Bureau of Land Management, El 
Centro Field Office, 1661 S. 4th Street, 
El Centro, CA 92243. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Erin 
Dreyfuss, Environmental Protection 
Specialist, at (760) 337–4400, Bureau of 
Land Management, 1661 S. 4th Street, El 
Centro, CA 92243. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Imperial 
County, the lead State agency under the 
California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) and BLM, the lead Federal 
agency under the NEPA, jointly 
published the Final EIR/EIS. 

The U.S. Gypsum facilities consist of 
the Plaster City plant, which produces 
wallboard and related gypsum products, 
located 18 miles west of El Centro; an 
eight mile water supply line extending 
from a well field near the community of 
Ocotillo; and the Plaster City quarry, 

located about 26 miles north of the 
Plaster City plant. The project entails 
expanded and upgraded facilities at the 
plant to increase wallboard production 
capacity with related increases in water 
supply. BLM’s involvement consists of 
responding to an application for a right- 
of-way grant for replacement of the 
existing water supply line. 

Dated: January 7, 2008. 
Thomas Pogacnik, 
Assistant Deputy State Director for Natural 
Resources. 
[FR Doc. E8–5035 Filed 3–13–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–40–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–637] 

In the Matter of Certain Hair Irons and 
Packaging Thereof; Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
February 12, 2008, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Farouk 
Systems, Inc. of Houston, Texas. An 
amended complaint was filed on March 
4, 2008. The complaint, as amended, 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain hair irons and 
packaging thereof that infringe U.S. 
Trademark Registration No. 2,660,257. 
The complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 

with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Anne M. Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2574. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2007). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
March 7, 2008, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(C) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain hair irons and 
packaging thereof that infringe U.S. 
Trademark Registration No. 2,660,257, 
and whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is— 
Farouk Systems, Inc., 250 Pennbright, 

Suite 150, Houston, Texas 77090. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
CHI Systems Singapore Pte. Ltd., 26 

Jalan Raya, Singapore 368574. 
Princess Silk, LLC, 22600 Lambert 

Street, Suite 1401–G, Lake Forest, 
California 92630. 

Kamashi International, Rm 801, 8/F, Fai 
Man Bldg., 9–13 Li Yuen St. (West), 
Central, Western, Hong Kong 852. 

Mount Rise Ltd. , No. 1, Baidi Industrial 
Zone, Zhangmutou Town, Dongguan, 
Guangdong Province, China 523618. 

Dongguan Fumeikang Electrical, 
Technology Co., Ltd., Building No. 17, 
Yinhu Industrial Area, Xiegang Town, 
Dongguan, Guangdong Province, 
China 523598. 
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(c) The Commission investigative 
attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Anne M. Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Room 401Q, Washington, DC 20436; 
and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Carl C. Charneski is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or cease 
and desist orders or both directed 
against the respondent. 

Issued: March 10, 2008. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E8–5070 Filed 3–13–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–638] 

In the Matter of Certain Intermediate 
Bulk Containers; Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 

February 13, 2008, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Schutz 
Container Systems, Inc. of North 
Branch, New Jersey and Protechna, S.A. 
of Fribourg, Switzerland. A supplement 
was filed on March 4, 2008. The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 based upon the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain intermediate 
bulk containers that infringe certain 
claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 4,909,387, 
5,253,777 and 5,673,630. The complaint 
further alleges that an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
permanent exclusion order and cease 
and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, as 
supplemented, except for any 
confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: T. 
Spence Chubb, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2575. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2007). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
March 7, 2008, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 

section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain intermediate bulk 
containers that infringe one or more of 
claims 1, 13, 14, 16, 17, and 31 of U.S. 
Patent No. 4,909,387; claims 1, 6, 12, 
and 15 of U.S. Patent No. 5,253,777; or 
claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,673,630, 
and whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are— 
Schutz Container Systems Inc., 200 

Aspen Hill Road, North Branch, New 
Jersey 08876–5950. 

Protechna, S.A., 14, Avenue de la Gare, 
1700 Fribourg FR, Switzerland. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Shanghai Kingtainer Packaging 

Container, Co., Ltd., 5265 Hutai Road, 
Shanghai, China, 201907. 

Novus International, Inc., 530 Maryville 
Centre Drive, St. Louis, Missouri 
63141. 

(c) The Commission investigative 
attorney, party to this investigation, is 
T. Spence Chubb, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Room 401Q, Washington, DC 20436; 
and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Charles E. Bullock is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of the respondent to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
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